STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: {860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
WWW.CL.EOV/CSC

August 30,2011

TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director {%\u

RE: Request for Removal of Party/Intervenors Status

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC has requested removal from the service list as an
mtervenor of Docket No. 401.

A revised service list dated August 25, 2011, is enclosed for your reference.

LR/CMW/jbw

Enclosure

GADOCKETSMGIMO1PIREMOV.DOC W

CONNECTICUT S




August 25, 2011

Docket No. 401

Pagel of 1
LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Decument Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service {(name, address & phone number) (name, address & phone number)

Applicant

U.S. Mail

"T-Mobile Northeast, LLC

Julie D. Kohler, Esq.
Jesse A. Langer, Esq,
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604

- {203) 368-0211

{203) 394-9901 fax
ikohler@cohenandwolf.com

jlanger(cohenandwolf.com

Intervenor
{eranted on
07/1/2010)

X E-mail

Cellco Partnership
d/b/a Verizon Wireless

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Strect
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860) 275-8200

(860) 275-8299 fax

Intervenor
fgranted on
11/1872010)

>4 U.S. Mail

WITHDRAWN
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